
 
 
 
 
                               March 25, 1997 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:      L. Joseph Callan 
                    Executive Director for Operations 
                                   /s/ 
FROM:               John T. Larkins, Executive Director  
                    Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:            DRAFT REGULATORY GUIDE DG-1070, "REQUIREMENTS 
                    FOR SAMPLING FOR DEDICATING SIMPLE, METALLIC 
                    COMMERCIAL GRADE ITEMS IN NUCLEAR POWER 
                    PLANTS" 
 
     During the 439th meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, March 6-8, 1997, the Committee decided to 
consider reviewing the subject draft regulatory guide after 
reconciliation of public comments.  The Committee has no 
objection to the issuance of this draft regulatory guide for 
public comment.  
 
Reference: 
 
Draft Regulatory Guide DG-1070, "Requirements for Sampling for 
Dedicating Simple, Metallic Commercial Grade Items in Nuclear 
Power Plants," Revision 1, February 10, 1997. 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     L. Campbell, NRR 
     R. Johnson, RES  
     W. Gleaves, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
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